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From: Hein Swanepoel P(que, hcift:’ CNeC 't'o

Sent: Thursday, 09 January 2025 14:45 ¢
To: Sharen Sadapal CLJS Ny
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - CHA035;1736424296421

ClALaS temi L/s

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

. +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D &9 hein@halewood.co.za

61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
Reg Mo: 1998/001887/07
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intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Thursday, 09 January 2025 14:12

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - CHA035;1736424296421

& Microsoft Power Automate . -

Request Upliftment - CHA035;1736424296421



Requested by Jenade Madho
<Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Jenade.Madho@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: CHAQ35

Reason for upliftment: LEAKERS

Description: - 2 cases Belgravia dry lemon 440m| Récow 2 7 saagge
1 case Belgravia gin and tonic 440m| rédeved I qup poviacd)
Arranged with: Ashley0784450169 %

Warehouse to uplift: HN -10/%;
Date Created: Thursday, January 9, 2025 12:11 PM GMT

Approve > Reject >

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more

Did you find this amail helpful? Yes No

fX@in

Privacy Statement
Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052

B Micros:

eyJhbGciOiJSUzI 1NilsimtpZCl61kUyQzEyRDI1QkY 1NTQ4O0TY2QzBDRTIZRDIXNhENjA4RjdFNjc 1QzMiLCI0eXAIOIJKVT
QiLCJANWMIOIINSUIICIRDQOIwY2dBdOICQWdJVEhNWGIZZEIyWkM2Um52Y2E4Z0FBQmMVoaDBqQUSCZ2txaGtpRzI3
MEJBUXNGQURCRU1STXdFUVILQ1pJbWIaUHIMR1TFCR1JZRFIwSk1NUk13RVFZSONaSW 1pWIB5TEdRQkdSWURRVTF
GTVIndOZNWURWUVFERXc5QIRVVWATVZVEY2 1FZ1EWRWAINRFI3SGhjTk1qUXhNakv4TWplek1gQXpXaGNOTWpVd
05gQTVNakl6 TWpBeldgQXZNUzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIwYVhBdOxXVnRZV2xzYz)sbmJtbHVaeTVtYkc5SMOxtMXBZMOp
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Your Vat No. : 4270226436

FINALSTQUCHLTRADING 721CC (BB) CHAKAS HRARL LIQUCOR STORE (EB)
CHAKASKRAML

BO BOX 241 1E4 OLD MAIN ROAD

BALLITO STANGER

4420 KZNLA/ILM/0Z2006140006

032 947 1006

CHRO35

T
=

80833991 TG 21/01/2%

BELGINDLEM440ML 2.000BELGEAVIA DRY LEMON CAN 440ML 380.00
BELGINTON4 40ML 1.000BELGRAVIA TONIC CAN 440ML 380.00
upliftment,
damages.
qrn, 7375

3.000~

TERMS

20201473

760.00-
3B80.00-

1072,63-
160,89-
1233.52-

CASH



